



Dr. Kathleen Grant, M.D.
Oncologist-Hematologist

“Excellent science and humanism are the core of oncology care. I believe care can be taken to a greater level by identifying that individual spark, with open dialogue and the use of research protocols that can offer hopeful alternatives. We climb mountains by going for the summit, one step at a time.”

>CURRENT TITLE

Medical Oncologist-Hematologist
Chief, Division of Medical Oncology-Hematology
Private Practice of Medical Oncology-Hematology
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

>EDUCATION

Undergraduate

1966
Summa cum laude, English Literature and Zoology
University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN

Graduate

1970
Doctor of Medicine
University of Minnesota School of Medicine
Minneapolis, MN

Postgraduate Training

1970 - 71
Intern in Medicine
Presbyterian Hospital, San Francisco, CA

1971 - 73
Resident in Pathology
Presbyterian Hospital, San Francisco, CA

1973 - 75
Resident in Internal Medicine
Presbyterian Hospital, San Francisco, CA

1975 - 78
Fellow in Hematology-Oncology
University of California, San Francisco, CA

>BOARD CERTIFICATION

Board Certification in Internal Medicine, 1975
Board Certification in Hematology, 1978
Board Certification in Medical Oncology, 1979

>MEDICAL LICENSURE

1971 State of Minnesota
1972 State of California (C34434)

>PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1978 - Present
Private practice of Medical Oncology and Hematology
San Francisco, CA

1978 - Present
Member of Attending Staff,
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1978 - 94
Chief, Division of Oncology
Pacific Presbyterian Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1982 - 92
Director, Adult Oncology Unit,
Pacific Presbyterian Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1992 - Present
Member, Board of Directors, Pan Med Ltd.,
Pacific Professional Building
San Francisco, CA

Dr. Kathleen Grant, M.D.

Oncologist-Hematologist

>PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED...

1996 - Present

Member, Board of Directors, Expedition Inspiration Fund for Breast Cancer Research

1997 - Present

Chief, Division of Hematology and Oncology
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

>ASSOCIATIONS

American Society of Clinical Oncology

American Society of Hematology

San Francisco Medical Association

California Medical Association

Breast Cancer Action

>RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Phase I trial of Immunotoxin (MoAb-RTA) in Colorectal Cancer.

Phase I trial of Immunotoxin (Moab - TRA) in Melanoma.

Southwest Oncology Group, National Surgical Adjuvant Breast and Bowel Project, West Bay Sutter Research Consortium

>MEDICAL STAFF ACTIVITIES

1982 - 1984

Member, Medical Staff Executive Committee,
California Pacific Medical Center,
San Francisco CA

1984 - 1992

Chairman, Cancer Committee,
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1992 - Present

Member, Cancer Committee,
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1992 - 2007

Chairman, Oncology Quality Improvement Subcommittee
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

2003 - Present

Chairman, Oncology Supportive Services Subcommittee
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

>AWARDS AND SPECIAL ACTIVITIES

1979

Golden Shovel Award for Best Teacher,
Pacific Presbyterian Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1995

Team Physician Expedition inspiration, Breast Cancer Survivors' Climb of 23,000 ft. Mt. Aconcagua, Argentina

1995

Honored by Assembly Resolution No. 623,
California Legislature
Sacramento, CA

1996

Contributor, Time-Life Videos Educations Series,
Colorectal Cancer

1996

Outstanding Researcher Award,
California Pacific Medical Center
San Francisco, CA

1999

Breast Center Fund-raiser, Expedition Inspiration
Mt. Kilimanjaro, Kenya

>COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Big Sisters African American Breast Cancer Project
Sister to Sister Breast Cancer Program

>PUBLICATIONS

1. Grant K, Rodvien R, and Mielke CH, Jr: "Altered Factor VIII in Acute Respiratory Failure." Abstract #54. American Society of Hematology 19th Annual Meeting, Boston, Mass., Dec. 4-7, 1976
2. Grant K, Rodvien R, and Mielke CH: "Altered Factor VIII Complexes in Patients with Respiratory Insufficiency." Thrombosis and Haemostasis, 40:326, 1978
3. Petz L, Gitlin J, Grant KM, Rodvien R, and Brotman M: Cimetidine-Induced Hemolytic Anemia: The Fallacy of Clinical Associations. J. Clin. Gastroent. 5:405-409, 1983
4. Ziegler JL, Bragg K, Abrams D, Beckstead J, Cogan M, Volberding P, Baer D, Wilkinson L, Rosenbaum E, Grant K, et al. "High Grade Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma in Patients with AIDS." Ann. NY Acad Sci 437:412-419, 1985.

Dr. Kathleen Grant, M.D.

Oncologist-Hematologist

>PUBLICATIONS CONTINUED...

5. Schoepfel S, Hoppe R, Abrams D, Baer D, Grant K, Horning S, Wilkinson L, Zeigler J: "Hodgkin's Disease in Homosexual Men - The San Francisco Bay Experience." Proceedings of American Society of Clinical Oncology #9, vol 5:3, 1986.
6. Bermudez MA, Grant KM, Rodvien R: Lymphoma in a Population With or At Risk for AIDS - Single Institution Experience. Blood (supp 1) 68(5):127 abstract #363, Nov., 1986.
7. Bermudez M, Grant K, Rodvien R: Non-Hodgkin's Lymphoma in a Population With or At Risk for Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome: Indications for Intensive Chemotherapy. American Journal of Medicine 86:71-76, 1989.
8. Poplin E, Fleming T, MacDonald JS, Rodvien R, Grant K, Fisher R: Amonafide Treatment of Refractory Esophageal Cancer: A Southwest Oncology Group Study, INT 11:47-51, 1993.
9. Parthasarathy A, Glaubiger D, Grant KM, Baron AD: "Treatment of Anal Carcinoma in HIV Positive Males: A Single Institution Experience. American Society of Oncology, 2006 Gastrointestinal Cancers Symposium; abstract #640.